F. A. LYNDS
MANAGING DIRECTOR

THIE MONCTON BROADCASTING COMPANY

5000 WATTS
1220 K. C.

LIMITED

STUDIOS

May 13, 1947

Kermit Geary;

RFD #2,
Walnutport,
Pennsylvania, USA,

Dear Sir:

It 18 with pleasure we confirm your reception
of Radio Station CKCW on the morning of May 10th-1947.

Your report was interesting, in view of the fact that
CKCYW shares the frequency of 1220 KC with WGAR-Cleveland,
resulting in considerable interfearence at much shorter
distances than your location,.

For your information, CKCW transmits with the power
output of 5000 watts, non-directional until sunset, and then
directional during the evening hours, The transmitter is an

RCA 5 E/F located at Cherryfield, approximately 5 miles from
the city of Moncton. New Brunswick,

We thank you for the report and extend best wishes
for your eantinued goud reception,

Yours very truly,

AY Bt

A, J. White
Chief Engineer
Moncton Broadcasting , Ltd

AJW[s

IN THE KNIGHTS OF PYTHIAS BUILDING, MONCTON, NEW BRUNSWICK

TRANSMITTER — CHERRYFIELD




